



Ali Beheshtian

Senior Android Developer

Professional Summary

As an Android developer with over seven years of experience since April 2016. Masterful Software Developer provides technology solutions to allow business units to achieve objectives and goals. Strong understanding of object-oriented programming and design principles. Successful in all phases of software development including design, coding, testing, debugging, implementation and source management.

Experience

- Senior Android Developer** at [Play Stream](#), Ankara
 Jan 2022 - Current
 - Enhanced software development skills through online satellite TV streaming
 - Specialized in satellite content streaming technology
- Lead Android Developer** at [Shenoto](#), Tehran
 Mar 2021 - Jan 2022 . 11 months
 - Minimized tech risks through in-depth research and seamless integrations
 - Delivered error-free code on tight schedules
 - Collaboratively resolved issues with QA team
- Senior Android Developer** at [Shenoto](#), Tehran
 Sep 2018 - Mar 2021 . 2 years 7 months
 - Enhanced app performance based on feedback and testing
 - Optimized Android apps for various devices
 - Improved accessibility by scaling for different screen sizes
 - Balanced executive directives with frontline requirements to manage risks and technical priorities
- Senior Android Developer** at [Basketik](#), Tehran
 Oct 2017 - Aug 2018 . 11 months
 - Successfully developed shopping and delivery apps from scratch
 - Proficient in integrating REST APIs and GitHub
 - Expertise in Android Geolocation services, SDK, NDK, Java, and Linux
 - Strong grasp of multithreading, concurrency, and memory management
 - Delivered error-free code within tight deadlines
- Android Developer** at [App-Tech](#), Tehran
 Oct 2016 - Oct 2017 . 1 year
 - Worked on three diverse mobile apps: Appanage, Classmate, and iPoolaki
 - Tackled unique challenges, from social networking to student empowerment
 - Focused on connecting people and streamlining transactions

Contact

- Tehran, Iran
- +98 (935) 500 24 94
- alibeheshtian.co@gmail.com
- January 22, 1989

Social

[LinkedIn](#)

Technical Skills

Kotlin, Coroutines, Flow	Expert
Dependency Injection	Expert
Data Structures	Expert
Jetpack Libraries	Experienced
Git, Git-flow	Expert
SQL	Expert
UI and Unit Test	Expert
Geolocation and tracking	Experienced
Media Streaming	Experienced
Gitlab CI/CD	Experienced

Soft Skills

Teamwork, Problem-solving, Analytical , Perseverance, Attention to detail, A thirst for knowledge

Languages

Persian	Native speaker
English	Intermediate

Education

Software Engineering at Technical University, Mashhad
2007 - 2010

Freelance Projects

- **Vencify** Shopping app

Vencify is a platform to sell and buy food, product, and any kind of services.

- **Whoppa** Podcast

Podcast app whit 73,000,000 Audio and Video Content.

- **Lottery** Cryptocurrency Wallet

Cryptocurrency wallet and lottery (backend And android application)

- **Taxis** Online taxi services

Online taxi services Driver and Passenger (Backend and android application) in Iraq

- **Tripo** Social Media

Tripo helps users to research destinations, find good flight and accommodation deals, and book services. Apps like TripAdvisor